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June 5, 2019

E THOMAS BRANCH 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 

2970 CLAIRMONT ROAD, SUITE 575 

ATLANTA, GA 30329

Re: F-2576

HOME CLEANING CENTERS OF AMERICA INC 

HOME CLEANING CENTERS OF AMERICA

Dear: E THOMAS BRANCH

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter 

§80C and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860.

This means that there continues to be an effective registration statement on file and that the 

franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota.

The franchisor is not required to escrow franchise fees, post a Franchise Surety Bond or 

defer receipt of franchise fees during this registration period.

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year 

end, which is December 31, 2019.

Sincerely,

STEVE KELLEY 

Commissioner

By:

Geoffrey Spray 

Commerce Analyst 

Registration Division 

(651)539-1596
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Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)

Friday, May 03, 2019 12:07 PM 

tombranch@mindspring.com

Regarding Home Cleaning Centers of America, Inc. (MN # F-2576)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Thomas Branch,

The franchise renewal application for the above-referenced franchisor has been examined. Please correct or otherwise 

address the following deficiencies:

Please refer to the Uniform Consent to Service of Process. This document must be signed and notarized.

Please refer to the Marked Copy of the FDD. Per NASAA's Franchise Registration and Disclosure Guidelines, 

please remove the margin balloons that show format corrections throughout the FDD.

^ In Item 19, state: "Written substantiation for the financial performance representation will be made 

available to the prospective franchisee upon reasonable request." 

y/ In Item 19, please disclose the median of the numbers within the presentation, in addition to the average 

within the presentation. '

In responding to the above deficiencies, submit only the marked pages. Do not send the entire clean copy. If additional 

changes have been requested from other states please include only the pages showing those corrections also.

Please email us the revised document(s). Please note: The Commissioner may withdraw an application in which no 

activity has occurred for 120 days (Minnesota Statute § 80C.05, Subd. 4). If an Order of Withdrawal is issued, the 

franchisor must reapply with a new application.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

Geoff Spray
Commerce Analyst II - Securities

651-539-1596

mn.gov/commerce

Minnesota Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

COMMERCE 
B DEPARTMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual named above. Information in 

this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any 

unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this 

communication.
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UNIFORM FRANCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICATION

State: Minnesota

APPLICATION FOR (Check only one):

File No. F-2576 

Fee: $200

State of Minnesota 
Dept of Commerce

APR 1 0 2019

Rec’d $
INITIAL REGISTRATION OF AN OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES

X RENEWAL APPLICATION OR ANNUAL REPORT

PRE-EFFECTIVE AMENDMENT

POST-EFFECTIVE MATERIAL AMENDMENT

1. Full legal name of Franchisor:
Home Cleaning Centers of America, Inc.

2. Name of the franchise offering:
Home Cleaning Centers

3. Franchisor’s principal business address:
4851 W. 134th Street, Suite D 

Leawood, Kansas 66209

4. Name and address of Franchisor’s agent in this State authorized to receive service 
of process:

Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198

5. The states in which this application is or will be shortly on file:
Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota, and Washington.

6. Name, address, telephone and facsimile numbers, and e-mail address of person to 
whom communications regarding this application should be directed:

E. Thomas Branch Jr.
2970 Clairmont Road, Suite 575 
Atlanta, Georgia 30329 
(404) 892-8917 (t)
(404) 892-8560 (f) 
tombranch@mindspring.com
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This is a document preview downloaded from FranchisePanda.com. The full document is available for 
free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/home-cleaning-centers-of-america


